



OFFICIAL Meeting Minutes from February 4th, 2018 meeting
Accepted at the March 4th, 2018 Meeting

Steve Forrest called the February 4th meeting at the Belmont Fire Station to order at 8:30

- **Treasurer's Report-** Current balance \$23,445.21 balance. Received a check from the Community Association for \$409.50 Motion to be accepted as read, by Steve Howlett and seconded by Mike Poulin. It was voted on unanimously to accept.
- **Secretary's Report-**The January 7th 2017 meeting minutes were motioned to be accepted as read, by Steve Howlett and seconded by Steve Forrest. It was voted on unanimously to accept.
- **County Trails Coordinator-Visit**
 - Think about updating signs showed off some signs
 - VAST wants road crossing signs
 - RD Number
 - Add mileage, Fuel and Food
 - Killington snowmobile trail to access road
 - VAST does NOT have the money to support it. Looking for a committee to talk to businesses. All winter recreation cooperative advertising. Wants formal proposal. Rental agencies, other attractions.
- **Trailmaster Report-**
- **Presidents Report**
 - Defender drag is back and working really well. Experimenting with springs. Electric over hydraulic next year, hopefully. Electric actuators work but not great.
 -

Fundraiser

- Ride in at the Stone House
 - President's Week, Saturday 17th

- Fire
- Hot Dogs BBQ
- Donation box
- Vendors?
- Fliers

Meeting was called to a close at 10:17 Mike Poulin and Steve Howlett seconded.

Prepared By:

Michael McAtee, Secretary

(802)353-8222 (802)259-3432

mdmcatee88@gmail.com